

(443) 465-6362 Adriennedean36@gmail.com 6623 Autumnleaf Dr, Columbus, GA 31904

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Hardworking Registered Nurse with over 2 years of experience in providing individualized patient care. Committed to delivering best-in-class patient care through effective education and counseling. Proven leadership focused on increasing and enhancing patient care and satisfaction.

EXPERIENCE

DIALYSIS REGISTERED NURSE, DaVita, May 2020 - Current, Columbus, Georgia

- Coordinated care for in-center hemodialysis patients as a charge nurse.
- Managed the care of hemodialysis patients, and helped lead patients to the best modality choice that fits their lifestyle.
- Demonstrated ability to advocate for and strive to protect health, safety, and rights of patient.

Neuro ICU Registered Nurse, Piedmont Columbus Regional, Aug 2019 - May 2020, Columbus, GA

- Conferred with physicians to discuss diagnoses and devise well-coordinated treatment approaches.
- Monitored patients' respiratory status and ventilator operation and made adjustments to promote stabilization.
- Explained health care issues and ramifications to patients and families to promote informed medical care choices.
- Observed patients' vital signs and administered physician-prescribed medications and treatments.
- February 2020- Daisy Award Winner.

Patient Care Technician, Piedmont Healthcare, Aug 2018 - Jul 2019, Columbus, Georgia

- Maintained patients' hygiene by assisting with baths and toileting.
- Attended to comfort of patients by adjusting bed settings, completing timely turns, and repositioning individuals with utmost care.
- Monitored intake of food and medication and alerted staff to deterioration in patient conditions.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science, Nursing

May 2019

Columbus State University - Columbus, GA

- Columbus State Univ. School of Nursing Class Secretary
- Columbus State Univ. Student Nurses Association- Vice President